
 

 

 

 

Council Meeting Agenda 
 

Wednesday, January 21, 2015 
10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

 

309 Cranes Roost Blvd. Suite 2000, Mayor John H. Land Board Room 
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701 

 
 

 

I. Call to Order and General Business  

 Call to Order –  Commissioner Constantine 

 Pledge of Allegiance –  Commissioner Constantine 

 Roll Call – Ms. Pegge Parker 
 

II. Consent Agenda   

 November 2014 Council Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1)  

 October 2014 and November 2014 Financial Reports (Attachment 2) 
 

III. Amendment #1 Update  – Clay Henderson, Attorney, Holland & Knight 
 

IV. Volusia County Update “Mosquito Lagoon Water Clarity” – Chair Jason Davis; Tom Friend, 
Project Director; and Henry Pate, Sr. Research Scientist, Battelle 

 
V. Brief County Updates – County Representatives   

 
VI. Chair’s Report   

 Nominating Committee for 2015 Executive Board 

 FRCA – Policy Board Update 
 

VII. Executive Director’s Report 

 May Orientation for Council Members 

 FRCA Updates 

 Project Updates 

 Smart Growth America – Building Blocks Training Academy/Washington D.C. 

 Staff Activities and DRI Report (Handout) 
 

VIII. Announcements/Comments 
 

IX. Adjournment 

 

 

All Council meetings are open to the public as required by Florida Sunshine Law, Chapter 286, FS, and shall meet the requirements of Chapter 120, FS.  
The agenda is set as per Chapter 29F, FAC, the rules of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council. Persons participating in a Council meeting 
shall be allocated a reasonable amount of time to present oral testimony and offer written materials relevant to their position. The Chairperson shall 
instruct all persons as to amount of time allocated for presentation and appropriateness of written materials.  An opportunity for general public comment 
will be included in each agenda. If a person decides to appeal a decision on any matter considered on the above listed agenda, such person must ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made to include testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 



 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 

 

November 2014 Council Meeting Minutes 

 



 
Page 1 of 5 

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 19, 2014 10:00 A.M. 

COMMISSIONER LEE CONSTANTINE PRESIDING 

 

In Attendance: 

County Representatives: 

Commissioner Lee Constantine, Seminole County 

County Chair Jason Davis, Volusia County 

Councilwoman Joyce Cusack, Volusia County 

 

Municipal Representatives: 

Mayor Rocky Randels, Space Coast League of Cities (City of Cape Canaveral) 

Mayor David Mealor, Tri-County League of Cities (City of Lake Mary) 

Vice Mayor Leigh Matusick, Volusia County League of Cities (City of DeLand) 

 

Gubernatorial Appointees: 

Ms. Jill Rose, Orange County 

Mr. John Lesman, Seminole County 

 

Ex-Officio Members: 

Ms. Nancy Christman, St. Johns River Water Management District 

Mr. Jeff Prather, Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Mr. William Graf, South Florida Water Management District 

Ms. Judy Pizzo for Ms. Heather Garcia, Florida Department of Transportation 

 

Other Attendees: 

Ms. Alayna Curry, Central Florida Expressway Authority 

Ms. Susan McCune, Orange County Planning 

Ms. Amye King, Lake County Growth Management 

Mr. Pedro Leon, Volusia County Economic Development 

 

Members not in Attendance:  

Commissioner Robin Fisher, Brevard County 

Commissioner Welton Cadwell, Lake County 

Commissioner Sean Parks, Lake County 

Commissioner Scott Boyd, Orange County 

Commissioner Fred Brummer, Orange County 

Commissioner Brandon Arrington, Osceola County 

Commissioner Frank Attkisson, Osceola County 

Commissioner John Horan, Seminole County 

Commissioner Patty Sheehan, City of Orlando 

Commissioner Michael Holland, Lake County League of Cities (City of Eustis) 

Mayor Gary Bruhn, Tri-County League of Cities (Town of Windermere) 

Mr. Jose A. Rivas, Orange County 

Mr. Russell Gibson, City of Sanford 

 

 

 



 
Page 2 of 5 

 

ECFRPC Staff in Attendance: 

Attorney Jerry Livingston    Mr. Hugh Harling, Jr. 

Mr. Steve Smith     Mr. Fred Milch 

Mr. Luis Nieves-Ruiz    Ms. Jessica Benn 

Ms. Pegge Parker    Mr. Chris Chagdes 

Mr. Tim Kitchen     Ms. Amanda Webb 

Mr. PJ Smith     Ms. Lelia Hars 

       

I. Call to Order and General Business 

 

Commissioner Constantine called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was 

then led by Commissioner Constantine.  Ms. Pegge Parker called the roll and announced a quorum 

was present.   

 

II. Consent Agenda  

 

Vice Mayor Matusick made a motion to approve the September 2014 Council Meeting minutes and 

the August and September 2014 Financial Reports. The motion was seconded by Mayor Randels 

and the motion carried.   

 

III. Final Amendment to FY13-14 Budget  

 

Mr. Hugh Harling stated that we have adjusted the budget to match the expenditures through the end 

of this fiscal year.  There were a few revenues and a few expenditures that will carry into the next 

fiscal year and they are reflected in this Amendment.  Mayor Randels stated he had noticed starting 

with line Item 23, there are a lot of new revenues coming in and he acknowledged the Council’s hard 

work.  Vice Mayor Matusick noticed that in line item 55 in the expenditure column, there is a large 

increase in staff travel.  Mr. Harling explained that there were additional travel expenses incurred due 

to two staff travelling to Washington D.C. as requested by HUD regarding SunRail.  These expenses 

are covered in the HUD agreement so this was just an adjustment to the budget to show those 

expenses. Mayor Randels asked how the RPC was able to cut the expenses to the Auditor. Mr. 

Harling responded that this was successfully done through negotiations.  A motion was made to 

approve the Final Amendment by Chair Davis and seconded by Vice Mayor Matusick, and the 

motion carried. 

 

IV. Osceola County Update “North Ranch Sector Plan” – Don Whyte, Vice President of 

Planning, Deseret Cattle and Citrus 

 

Mr. Whyte gave a presentation on the North Ranch Sector Plan on behalf of Jeff Jones, County 

Manager of Osceola County.  This presentation on the long term Master Plan for the property was 

taken before the Osceola County BOCC last month, a week prior to the election. A decision was 

made to wait for a final vote until the December 15th meeting.  The presentation on the Master Plan 

summarized Osceola County’s vision for mixed-use districts with walkable neighborhoods; attractive 

communities with a sense of place; a range of housing opportunities and choices; minimum densities 

in zoning; a mix of land uses; preservation of open space and critical environmental areas; 

transportation choices, not just roads but walking trails and public transit; and a sustainable balance 

of jobs and housing. 



 
Page 3 of 5 

 

Mayor Randels asked whether they anticipated coming across the St. Johns into Brevard County in 

the future.  Mr. Whyte explained that the ECF Corridor Task Force and the North Ranch Sector Plan 

have provided for alternative crossings of the St. Johns River and both talked about how long term, 

this will be needed to cover sufficient capacity of existing crossings.  Mayor Randels called this 

another evacuation route in addition to U.S.192 which is currently the only evacuation route coming 

from the South end of Brevard County.  Mr. Harling stated that one of the items they are providing for 

is future agriculture. Osceola County has put agriculture in their Comprehensive Plan geared 

towards growth and development and generating income continuously during the build out of the 

community.   

 

Commissioner Constantine noted that he had read that the ultimate build-out date is 2080 and asked 

if that is still a current date.  Mr. Whyte explained it will continue to develop long beyond that horizon 

with approximately 500,000 people.  Ms. Rose asked, in terms of timing, after this gets adopted, 

when do they expect to pursue the first phase and what would that first phase look like? Mr. Whyte 

said the Northeast district, which is about three times the size of Lake Nona, will probably go beyond 

the ten year horizon and possibly even the 20 year horizon. Commissioner Constantine asked about 

how the re-evaluation stages happen as the project goes on. Mr. Whyte stated that the Sector Plan 

statutes state that after each phase there is a re-evaluation. Mr. Harling stated the DEO and DOT 

are directing the ECF Corridor Task Force and they’re doing a good job working with the County and 

the surrounding governments in Brevard and Orange.  Chair Davis stated that he thought the Sector 

Plan was very similar to their Farmton Plan. 

 

V. Indian River Lagoon – DEO Scope and Contract – Hugh Harling 

 

Mr. Harling reported on the scope of work which includes mapping all of the outfalls for the five-

county region (Volusia, Brevard, Indian River, Martin and St. Lucie); collecting data regarding water 

quality; identifying improvements/projects; and completing a report describing challenges and 

recommendations which will help to eliminate pollution overload from the drainage outfalls.  The 

Indian River Lagoon stretches across 40 percent of Florida’s Atlantic coast with a total economic 

value of $3.7 billion, supporting 15,000 full and part-time jobs and providing recreational 

opportunities for 11 million people per year.   

 

South Volusia County fishermen have said that due to the pollution, the bait fish have been leaving 

the area and when the bait fish go, the larger fish leave.  The worst pollution offender to date is the 

Army Corp of Engineers who lowered Lake Okeechobee and caused the spilling of water into the 

Indian River Lagoon.  The study they used said there were outfalls there that connected to the 

ocean which would dilute the water and flush it into the ocean.  This did not happen because there 

were not enough openings. Our maps would be provided to each of the counties with details of all 

the outfalls. Each county would be given money to address 10% of the pollution each year over a 

ten year period. 

 

Chair Davis stated that even though the presentation is titled Indian River Lagoon, the study also 

includes the Halifax River in the North section of Flagler.  Mr. Harling replied that the study does 

cover from Flager south. Chair Davis also asked if anyone had addressed the issue of high levels 

of ammonia in the water.  Mr. Harling replied that he is not aware of it being addressed specifically, 

but the Eau Gallie River is being dredged and the top layer of organic matter removed.  Mr. Prather 

stated that he could get some answers on the ammonia component.  He asked if there has been 



 
Page 4 of 5 

coordination with the Indian River Lagoon Advisory Council.  Mr. Harling stated that there has been 

coordination with them as well as many others. 

 

VI. Volusia County “Operation Vanishing Mosquito” Summary – Tim Kitchen 

 

Tim Kitchen, Emergency Management for ECFRPC, gave a presentation on their full scale 

exercise in partnership with the Volusia County Emergency Management.  Typically these 

exercises required about six months of planning, but this particular one was shortened to just over 

two months.  The planning process includes bringing all the partners together in an initial meeting 

to discuss the concept and objectives for the exercise. From that meeting, we develop core 

capabilities and objectives.  We then develop all the scenario information that is going to drive the 

exercise to keep everyone on track to accomplish the objectives.  The final planning meeting is 

where we confirm all logistics and locations and that everyone is prepared for the exercise.  The 

last meeting scheduled for the day before the exercise is the Controller/Evaluator meeting. 

 

The official scope for this full-scale exercise was designed for participants to implement procedures 

in response to a downed aircraft/HazMat incident.  The scenario was a Mosquito Control Helicopter 

carrying 30 gallons of Dibrom, a highly toxic pesticide, goes missing over the Canaveral National 

Seashore.  A search ensues for the downed craft and there are reports of persons with exposure 

symptoms in the Canaveral National Seashore area. 

 

Land, air, and sea components were needed to locate the downed helicopter with this exercise. 

Five Core Capabilities and specific objectives were selected from the 31 Core Capabilities in the 

Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation process.  The five Core Capabilities were Operational 

Coordination, Critical Transportation, Environmental Response/Health & Safety, Mass Search & 

Rescue Operations and Operational Communication.  Exercise Participants included 16 Agencies 

and over 100 individual participants. 

 

Mr. Kitchen recognized the EM Team Members and discussed current and upcoming EM projects 

for the region and for Volusia, Brevard and Osceola counties. Mr. Kitchen also showed a brief 

news video of the “Operation Vanishing Mosquito” exercise that was put together by Volusia 

Magazine. 

 

VII. Brief County Updates – County Representatives 

 

 Volusia Chair Davis and Commissioner Cusack, Volusia County – Daytona Rising, a $400 

million project to transform the grandstands over the Speedway, had their topping off 

ceremony for the half way point of the project; Trader Joe’s is building a new $3.7 million 

distribution center in Daytona Beach which will bring 450 jobs; Frontier Communications 

recently completed their expansion in DeLand; Daytona Beach International Airport was 

found to have a $1.1 billion economic impact according to the DOT and security and baggage 

system updates are being completed and were funded by grants from TSA; the Navy and the 

Army National Guard have awarded contracts to three Volusia County businesses totaling 

$492 million, and Volusia County’s third quarter commercial construction permit value 

exceeded $38 million. 

 Commissioner Constantine, Seminole County – Commission Constantine spoke of the 

Mitsubishi Regional North American Headquarters expansion in Lake Mary; Seminole County 

revised their ordinances on Nuisance and Maintenance grass height in closed golf courses  

from 24” to 8” due to the length of time for the code enforcement process; Leadership 



 
Page 5 of 5 

Seminole held a Visioning Conference last week for 110 community leaders to discuss 

visionary ideas for the future.  

 Commissioner Constantine also reported that the Citrus Bowl Ribbon Cutting Ceremony 

takes place in Orange County today. 

 

VIII. Chair’s Report 

 

 Coordination with Legislation – Funding/Grants:  Commissioner Constantine and Mr. Harling 

discussed coming up with a strategy on how to get Tallahassee to fund the RPCs this year.  

There will be more discussions about this as it gets closer to the legislative session.  It’s 

important to have the Governor recognize and appreciate the value of RPCs, such as in  

Sector Planning, where we are asked to staff and cooperate and be part of the process, but 

we’re not getting the funding.   

 FRCA – Commissioner Constantine will chair the Policy Board Meeting in January.  RPC’s 

relevance will be a big part of the meeting. 

 

IX. Executive Director’s Report 

 

 Grant Updates:  

o HUD/Sustainable Communities Grant Update – Mr. Harling explained we are 

beginning closure on HUD/SunRail. Affordable housing studies are being completed 

and the last input will come from the City of Orlando on the changes that have taken 

place in SunRail downtown. 

o Town of Pierson – We are providing grant and planning assistance.  We met with the 

City of Pierson and they are looking for grants for certain types of improvements such 

as walkability to the schools.  Our Safe Routes to School program with DOT should 

provide for these types of improvements.  We’re working with them on the economics 

of creating a downtown area.  Current businesses in the area include blue crab and 

eel fishing; they would like to pursue future vineyard and olive agricultural operations. 

o City of Satellite Beach – We are providing stormwater assistance and have had public 

meetings with their residents on how best to handle the situation. 

 

 Year End Report by County – Provided handout for the region and each county. 

 

X. Announcements/Comments 

 

Commissioner Constantine stated there is a handout of the 2015 Schedule of Council meetings in 

today’s packet. Amendment 1 passed with 75% and he is working on legislation implementation for 

land and water planning and looking for ideas within the State of Florida. 

 

Vice Mayor Matusick stated that Stetson University has its final home game this week and also the 

DeLand Fall Festival of the Arts is this weekend.   

 

XI. Adjournment 

 

There being no further business before the Council, Commissioner Constantine adjourned the 
meeting at 11:40 p.m. 

  



 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 2 

 

October and November 2014 Financial Reports 



Financial Forecast

Statement of Condition as of October 30, 2014
     

Cash-in-bank on October  1, 2014  $852,523.68

Deposits and Interest - October 2014  $386,175.76

Checks  Issued - October 2014  -$204,250.20

Cash-in-bank on October 31, 2014 $1,034,449.24

 

Financial Forecast for  November 2014
 

Operating Cash November 1, 2014 $1,034,449.24

Accounts Payable on November 1, 2014 -27,145.23

Net Operating Cash for November 1, 2014 $1,007,304.01

Anticipated Revenue/Expense for November 2014:

Accounts Receivables (Revenues)  $18,154.97

Accounts Payables (Expenditures) -139,308.84

Net Anticipated Revenue/Expense                  -121,153.87

Anticipated Operating Cash for December 1, 2014 $886,150.14

 



October2014FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls

Budget Actual Current Under (Over) 8.3%

 October Year to Date

Personnel   

Salaries & Wages (Permanent) 924,000       45,617          45,617            878,383         4.9%

Fringe Benefits 376,789       24,393          24,393            352,396         6.5%

Outside /Temporary Services 8,000           -                -                  8,000             0.0%

Contract labor-SRPP and contracts -               -                

Interns -               -                -                

Unemployment -               -                -                

Total Personnel 1,308,789    70,010          70,010            1,238,779      5.3%

   

Overhead  

Annual Audit/Audit Preparation 25,000         -                25,000           0.0%

Computer Ops (General) 30,000         6,490            6,490              23,510           21.6%

Depreciation/Use Charge 17,000         970               970                 16,030           5.7%

Equipment (General) 12,000         -                12,000           0.0%

Equipment Maintenance/Rental 1,300           -                1,300             0.0%

Equipment Lease/Sales Taxes 50                -                50                  0.0%

Graphics/Outside Printing 22,000         1,347            1,347              20,653           6.1%

Insurance 12,000         989               989                 11,011           8.2%

Inter-Regnl Bd Rel (travel/training) 2,000           -                2,000             0.0%

Legal Counsel 40,000         3,334            3,334              36,666           8.3%

Library/Publications/Subscriptions 2,500           34                 34                   2,466             1.4%

Office Supplies 6,000           535               535                 5,465             8.9%

Pension Fund Mgmt. Fee 1,400           -                1,400             0.0%

Postage 2,000           66                 66                   1,934             3.3%

Professional Dues 26,809         1,940            1,940              24,869           7.2%

Recruiting 100              -                100                0.0%

Rent 117,252       9,771            9,771              107,481         8.3%

Office Maintenance 1,500           -                1,500             0.0%

Staff Training 7,500           10                 10                   7,490             0.1%

Telephone & Communications 6,000           485               485                 5,515             8.1%
Staff Travel 20,000         1,736            1,736              18,264           8.7%
Advertising 170              -                170                0.0%

Hmep Training 35,000         -                35,000           0.0%

EM Exercise Expense -                -                

EM Workshop Expense 5,000            5,000              (5,000)           

GIS Coordination 3,000           -                3,000             0.0%

GIS Data Collection 1,500           -                1,500             0.0%

Consultants - DRI 20,000         -                20,000           0.0%

Consultants - CFGIS 13,380         -                13,380           

Consultants - HUD Grant 35,000         3,200            3,200              31,800           9.1%

HUD - Pass thru 819,000       -                819,000         0.0%

Web site maintenance 10,000         -                10,000           0.0%

Storage-Off Site Records 3,000           197               197                 2,804             6.6%

Meeting Expenses 3,500           27                 27                   3,473             0.8%

REMI Annual Maintenance 21,000         1,717            1,717              19,283           8.2%

Total Overhead 1,316,961    37,846 37,846            1,279,115      2.9%

  

Total Expenditures 2,625,750    107,857        107,857          2,517,893      4.1%

October2014FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report October 2014

 

      31015 31115 31215 31315 31407 31612 31714 31814 31914 32307 32514 33214 33314 33414 33514 33614 33714 33814

  FY15 FY15 Safe Routes FDOT USDC Osceola Regional Bike Volusia Brevard RDSTF SRES Volusia County Visit Satellite 

Unfunded LEPC Staff Haz Mat Emrg DRI to School CFGIS EDA/CEDS COOP Evacuation Florida County County FY13 Small Area USAR/HazMat Florida Beach DEP

Project: General Mandates Support Preparedness  Reviews Webpage   Study LMS CEMP Update Data FSE

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments 295,176.00

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local  217.27  

   DRI Fees 2,830.69

   Other 858.37

Pension forfeiture  

Total Revenues Received 296,034.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,830.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 217.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 5,410.00

   Federal 2,138.31 273.78 5,410.00 93.26 801.70 2,034.05 3,228.50 1,921.58 3,202.38 7,670.10

   State 4,204.04 3,459.04

   Local/Other 2,463.14

     Total Accounts Receivables

 296,034.37 0.00 4,204.04 2,138.31 2,830.69 273.78 3,459.04 10,820.00 93.26 0.00 217.27 801.70 2,034.05 3,228.50 1,921.58 3,202.38 2,463.14 7,670.10

EXPENDITURES

Salaries 10,458.25 2,561.64 1,498.90 893.16 1,315.99 127.35 1,606.71 4,436.96 11.84 101.07 372.92 946.16 1,443.27 1,152.17 1,265.34 40.43 765.10

Fringe Benefits (Pool) 5,779.25 1,423.97 852.95 508.25 748.87 72.47 914.30 2,108.01 6.74 57.51 212.21 538.41 821.29 250.32 720.04 23.01 435.38

Indirect Cost (Pool) 6,009.90 1,475.18 870.48 518.70 764.26 73.96 933.09 2,422.46 6.88 58.69 216.57 549.48 838.17 519.09 734.84 23.48 444.33

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations 229.95 6,000.00

Dues 132.43

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics 46.18 48.95 264.92 0.20 1.57 1.00 0.20 67.80 0.57 482.16 25.29

Board Member Travel

Legal 3,334.00

Office Supplies 172.86 18.38

Postage 7.04 3.65 6.42 3.94

Publications 21.56 12.32

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training 10.00

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel 124.51 131.61 698.05 218.00 117.33 125.20

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Meeting Expenses 27.17

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance 1,716.66

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,331.54 5,666.56 4,204.04 2,138.31 2,830.69 273.78 3,459.04 10,820.00 93.26 0.00 217.27 801.70 2,034.05 3,228.50 1,921.58 3,202.38 86.92 7,670.10

 

October2014actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report October 2014

 

      

 

Project:

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local

   DRI Fees

   Other

Pension forfeiture

Total Revenues Received

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 

   Federal

   State

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 

EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Fringe Benefits (Pool)

Indirect Cost (Pool)

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations

Dues

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics

Board Member Travel

Legal

Office Supplies

Postage

Publications

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Meeting Expenses

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

34014 34114 34214 34315 34412 34515 15115

Volusia Cty Volusia Cty THIRA Osceola PA HUD Regional Regional

Proj Mgmt CEMP Training Sustainable USAR  Haz Mat

Coordinator Coordinator Total

295,176.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

217.27

2,830.69

858.37

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 299,082.33

0.00

1,691.98 7,101.98

736.95 3,397.64 1,116.81 5,203.60 8,459.92 6,074.73 6,195.20 57,958.51

7,663.08

2,463.14

0.00

736.95 3,397.64 1,116.81 10,151.90 6,074.73 6,195.20 369,065.44

670.73 1,579.61 417.47 94.71 3,374.67 2,745.11 2,745.11 40,624.67

66.22 898.88 237.56 53.89 1,697.73 1,562.11 1,562.11 21,551.48

917.35 242.44 55.00 1,877.42 1,594.21 1,594.21 22,740.19

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,229.95

132.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.80 219.34 2.08 5.41 52.22 1,219.69

0.00

3,334.00

191.24

21.05

33.88

0.00

0.00

0.00

10.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

88.28 88.28

79.61 241.55 1,735.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,200.00 3,200.00

0.00

5,000.00 5,000.00

27.17

0.00

1,716.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

736.95 3,397.64 1,116.81 5,203.60 10,151.90 6,074.73 6,195.20 107,856.56

 

October2014actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



Financial Forecast

Statement of Condition as of November 30, 2014
     

Cash-in-bank on November  1, 2014  $1,034,449.24

Deposits and Interest - November 2014  $18,154.97

Checks  Issued - November 2014  -$166,454.07

Cash-in-bank on November 30, 2014 $886,150.14

 

Financial Forecast for  December 2014
 

Operating Cash December 1, 2014 $886,150.14

Accounts Payable on December 1, 2014 -27,145.23

Net Operating Cash for December 1, 2014 $859,004.91

Anticipated Revenue/Expense for December 2014:

Accounts Receivables (Revenues)  $735,068.23

Accounts Payables (Expenditures) -$477,112.65

Net Anticipated Revenue/Expense                  $257,955.58

Anticipated Operating Cash for January 1, 2015 $1,116,960.49

 



November2014FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls

Budget 10/31/2014 Actual Current Under (Over) 16.7%

 Year to Date November Year to Date

Personnel    

Salaries & Wages (Permanent) 924,000       45,617            72,645          118,263          805,737        12.8%

Fringe Benefits 376,789       24,393            28,316          52,709            324,080        14.0%

Outside /Temporary Services 8,000           -                -                 8,000            0.0%

Contract labor-SRPP and contracts -              -                

Interns -              -                -                

Unemployment -              -                -                

Total Personnel 1,308,789    70,010            100,961        170,971          1,137,818     13.1%

   

Overhead   

Annual Audit/Audit Preparation 25,000         990               990                24,010          4.0%

Computer Ops (General) 30,000         6,490             6,230            12,720            17,280          42.4%

Depreciation/Use Charge 17,000         970                970               1,939             15,061          11.4%

Equipment (General) 12,000         -                12,000          0.0%

Equipment Maintenance/Rental 1,300           -                1,300            0.0%

Equipment Lease/Sales Taxes 50                -                50                 0.0%

Graphics/Outside Printing 22,000         1,347             638               1,985             20,015          9.0%

Insurance 12,000         989                989               1,977             10,023          16.5%

Inter-Regnl Bd Rel (travel/training) 2,000           -                2,000            0.0%

Legal Counsel 40,000         3,334             3,334            6,668             33,332          16.7%

Library/Publications/Subscriptions 2,500           34                  47                 81                  2,419            3.2%

Office Supplies 6,000           535                255               790                5,210            13.2%

Pension Fund Mgmt. Fee 1,400           -                1,400            0.0%

Postage 2,000           66                  66                 132                1,868            6.6%

Professional Dues 26,809         1,940             1,940            3,880             22,929          14.5%

Recruiting 100              -                100               0.0%

Rent 117,252       9,771             9,771            19,542            97,710          16.7%

Office Maintenance 1,500           -                1,500            0.0%

Staff Training 7,500           10                  50                 60                  7,440            0.8%

Telephone & Communications 6,000           485                286               771                5,229            12.9%
Staff Travel 20,000         1,736             789               2,525             17,475          12.6%
Advertising 170              -                170               0.0%

Hmep Training 35,000         -                35,000          0.0%

EM Exercise Expense -                -                

EM Workshop Expense 5,000             -                5,000             (5,000)           

GIS Coordination 3,000           -                3,000            0.0%

GIS Data Collection 1,500           -                1,500            0.0%

Consultants - DRI 20,000         -                20,000          0.0%

Consultants - CFGIS 13,380         -                13,380          0.0%

Consultants - HUD Grant 35,000         3,200             -                3,200             31,800          9.1%

HUD - Pass thru 819,000       -                819,000        0.0%

Web site maintenance 10,000         -                10,000          0.0%

Storage-Off Site Records 3,000           197                197               393                2,607            13.1%

Meeting Expenses 3,500           27                  169               196                3,304            5.6%

REMI Annual Maintenance 21,000         1,717             1,717            3,433             17,567          16.3%

Total Overhead 1,316,961    37,846 28,436 66,282            1,250,679     5.0%

  

Total Expenditures 2,625,750    107,857          129,397        237,253          2,388,497     9.0%

November2014FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report November 2014

 

      31015 31115 31215 31315 31407 31612 31714 31814 31914 32307 32514 33214 33314 33414 33514 33614 33714 33814

  FY15 FY15 Safe Routes FDOT USDC Osceola Regional Bike Volusia Brevard RDSTF SRES Volusia County Visit Satellite 

Unfunded LEPC Staff Haz Mat Emrg DRI to School CFGIS EDA/CEDS COOP Evacuation Florida County County FY13 Small Area USAR/HazMat Florida Beach DEP

Project: General Mandates Support Preparedness  Reviews Webpage   Study LMS CEMP Update Data FSE

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments 295,176.00

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local  194.93  

   DRI Fees 4,999.46

   Other 2,052.32

Pension forfeiture  

Total Revenues Received 297,228.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,999.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 194.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 10,646.65

   Federal 6,272.85 1,346.53 10,646.65 906.93 721.32 2,885.84 8,463.48 3,152.62 3,833.09 15,846.57

   State 5,430.58 8,102.98

   Local/Other 77.99

     Total Accounts Receivables

 297,228.32 0.00 5,430.58 6,272.85 4,999.46 1,346.53 8,102.98 21,293.30 906.93 0.00 194.93 721.32 2,885.84 8,463.48 3,152.62 3,833.09 77.99 15,846.57

EXPENDITURES

Salaries 26,996.07 9,309.24 2,299.86 3,127.47 2,579.56 695.41 4,186.66 10,271.44 418.69 100.78 371.88 1,491.97 4,303.03 1,850.70 1,708.68 40.32 1,957.71

Fringe Benefits (Pool) 12,242.62 4,271.07 1,069.02 1,453.71 1,199.01 323.24 1,946.04 4,251.76 194.61 46.84 172.86 693.50 2,000.13 536.80 794.23 18.74 909.98

Indirect Cost (Pool) 12,574.80 4,352.08 1,079.62 1,468.13 1,210.91 326.45 1,965.34 4,654.25 196.55 47.31 174.57 700.37 2,019.97 765.12 802.10 18.93 919.01

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations 459.90 12,000.00

Dues 264.86

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics 322.36 51.95 265.29 4.85 8.33 1.43 1.00 3.63 67.80 3.37 482.16 54.43

Board Member Travel

Legal 6,668.00

Office Supplies 354.51 18.38

Postage 13.97 5.57 6.42 0.69 1.65 3.94 0.48 2.01 3.50 5.44

Publications 46.76 21.56 12.32

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training 10.00 50.00

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel 356.17 144.99 698.05 218.00 326.70 29.28 133.48 45.92

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Meeting Expenses 166.38 30.00

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance 1,716.67 1,716.66

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,193.07 18,186.46 5,430.58 6,272.85 4,999.46 1,346.53 8,102.98 21,293.30 906.93 0.00 194.93 721.32 2,885.84 8,463.48 3,152.62 3,833.09 77.99 15,846.57

 

November2014actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report November 2014

 

      

 

Project:

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local

   DRI Fees

   Other

Pension forfeiture

Total Revenues Received

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 

   Federal

   State

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 

EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Fringe Benefits (Pool)

Indirect Cost (Pool)

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations

Dues

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics

Board Member Travel

Legal

Office Supplies

Postage

Publications

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Meeting Expenses

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

34014 34114 34214 34315 34412 34515 15115

Volusia Cty Volusia Cty THIRA Osceola PA HUD Regional Regional

Proj Mgmt CEMP Training Sustainable USAR  Haz Mat

Coordinator Coordinator Total

295,176.00

0.00

6,000.00 6,000.00

0.00

194.93

4,999.46

2,052.32

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 308,422.71

0.00

1,691.98 12,338.63

1,676.24 8,296.57 5,457.12 8,459.92 11,825.57 13,133.24 102,924.54

13,533.56

77.99

0.00

1,676.24 8,296.57 5,457.12 6,000.00 10,151.90 11,825.57 13,133.24 437,297.43

1,531.99 4,268.95 2,707.91 312.72 12,737.23 5,896.04 6,471.61 105,635.92

144.25 1,984.29 1,258.69 145.36 5,434.00 2,740.59 3,008.13 46,839.47

2,003.97 1,271.18 146.80 5,823.33 2,767.78 3,037.97 48,326.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

12,459.90

264.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.80 219.34 157.28 5.61 319.90 1,970.53

0.00

6,668.00

372.89

43.67

80.64

0.00

0.00

0.00

60.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

176.56 176.56

37.56 238.99 295.63 2,524.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,200.00 3,200.00

0.00

5,000.00 5,000.00

196.38

0.00

3,433.33

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,676.24 8,296.57 5,457.12 5,604.88 27,351.84 11,825.57 13,133.24 237,253.46

 

November2014actualFiscalStatusReport.xls


	January 2015 Council Meeting Agenda
	Attachment 1
	Minutes - November 2014 Council Meeting Final
	Attachment 2
	October November Financials
	October2014Financial Forecast.pdf
	October14FiscalBudgetvsActualwithcurrentmonth
	October14actualFiscalStatusReport
	November2014Financial Forecast
	November14FiscalBudgetvsActualwithcurrentmonth
	November14actualFiscalStatusReport


